
From: "BOCHART Jessica" <Jessica.BOCHART@odot.state.or.us>
To: "'Mike Walker'" <hugo@jeffnet.org>
Cc: "COLLINS James D" <James.D.COLLINS@odot.state.or.us>
Subject: Signed finding of Effect Document 
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 7:35 AM

Hello Mike,

Attached is the singed CE Closeout document and the Section 106 Finding of Effect Document
for the I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving / Sexton Climbing Lane Project.

Sincerely,

Jessica Bochart-Leusch

Jessica Bochart-Leusch, Archaeologist
Cultural Resources Tribal Liaison
Oregon Department of Transportation
Rogue Valley Office
100 Antelope Road
White City, Oregon 97503
Desk: (541) 864-8820 Mobile: (541) 530-0501
Fax: (541) 774-6397
jessica.bochart@odot.state.or.us

*************

p.s. From Mike Walker: Not part of Jessica Bochart-Leusch, Archaeologist, Cultural Resources
Tribal Liaison, Oregon Department of Transportation, September 17, 2012 Email to Mike
Walker, Section 106 Consulting Party Representative, Hugo Neighborhood Association &
Historical Society

September 17, 2012

Note to Files

The above September 17, 2012 email from Jessica Bochart-Leusch, Archaeologist, to Mike
Walker included two email attachments dated August 8 & 9, 2012.  Three Section 106
Consulting Party Representatives were not identified in Attachment 2 as receiving the August 9,
2012 Section 106 Finding of Effect Document for the I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton
Climbing Lane Project/Preliminary No Historic Properties Affected Findings. 

• Mr. John Hayes, Chair, with the Oregon Historic Trails Advisory Council.
• Stafford Hazelett.
• Mr. Mike Walker with the Hugo Neighborhood Association & Historical Society.
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Mike Walker, Consulting Party Representative, received the August 9, 2012 Section 106 Finding
of Effect Document for the I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton Climbing Lane Project -
Preliminary No Historic Properties Affected Findings on September 17, 2012.  It is unknown
when, or if, Mr. John Hayes, Chair, with the Oregon Historic Trails Advisory Council or Stafford
Hazelett, received Attachment Two.

The Section 106 Finding of Effect Document for the I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton
Climbing Lane Project to Mike Walker was received 40 days after it was sent to the main Section
106 Consulting Party Representatives.

Mike :)

Mike Walker, Section 106 Consulting Party Representative
Hugo Neighborhood Association & Historical Society
3388B Merlin Rd #195
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
541-471-8271
Email: hugo@jeffnet.org
Web Site: http://www.hugoneighborhood.org/

Mike Walker, Co-Project Leader
Hugo Emigrant Trails Committee
Hugo Neighborhood Association & Historical Society

Email Attachments:

Attachment 1.  August 8, 2012 Categorical Exclusion Closeout Document for the I-5:
Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton Climbing Lane Project. From Jim Collins, Geo/Environmental
Manager, ODOT, to Chris Bucher, Federal Highway Administration

Attachment 2.  August 9, 2012 Section 106 Finding of Effect Document for the I-5:
Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton Climbing Lane Project/Preliminary No Historic Properties
Affected Findings.  From Rebecca Littau, Geo-Environmental Administrative Staff, ODOT, to
Section 106 Consulting Party Representatives

Attachment 2B. August 1, 2012 Request For Concurrence; Finding of No Historic
Properties Affected; I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton Climbing Lane Project. From James
B. Norman, Environmental Planning Unit Manager, ODOT Geo-Environmental Section, to
Roger Roper, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer, State Historic Preservation Office.
Ian Johnson, SHPO Official (built environment) concurred August 2, 2012 and another SHPO
Official (Archaeology) (signature not legible) concurred August 6, 2012.  Attachment 2 above
was a one page document that included Attachment 2B.
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In June of 2012, James Collins, ODOT Region 3 Environmental Manager, sent letters to the
following individuals and organizations with a demonstrated interest in the project pursuant to
the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation's (ACHP) 36 CFR Part 800 regulations
implementing Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act:

• Mr. Mike Walker with the Hugo Neighborhood Association & Historical Society
(HNAHS)

• Dr. Jim Tompkins, Northwest Chapter Vice President, with the Oregon-California Trails
Association (OCTA)

• Mr. John Hayes, Chair, with the Oregon Historic Trails Advisory Council (OHTAC).

Mike Walker from the HNAHS and Glen Harrison with the OHTAC requested consulting party
status as did Stafford Hazelett who independently contacted ODOT.

ODOT didn’t receive written correspondence from a representative of OCTA to participate in the
Section 106 as a consulting party for the I-5: Glendale-Hugo Paving/Sexton Climbing Lane
Project. 


